



ABDULLA HEAL MASUD

FULL STACK DEVELOPER & WEB DESIGNER

Tampere, Finland

Abdulla is an ambitious Full Stack Developer with exceptionally proactive and efficient learning skills. Abdulla started programming as a 16-year old teenager and continued his journey as a Freelance Software Developer, all while completing a degree in accounting and finance. Furthermore, Abdulla has accumulated numerous years of work experience in Finland, where he has been able to show his strengths in communication and relationship-building skills. All in all, Abdulla is an individual with many hats, making him an important asset for all Software Development companies.

SKILLS

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

JavaScript, React.js, Node.js, Express.js, Next.js.

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, Progressive Web Application (PWA), SASS, React.js, Redux, Next.js, TypeScript.

BACK-END DEVELOPMENT

Node.js, Express.js, REST API.

DATABASE MANAGEMENT

MySQL, Firebase, MongoDB, Mongoose.

TESTING

Jest

DEVOPS

Github Actions, Netlify, Heroku.

OTHER

Adobe Lightroom, Confluence, Final Cut Pro, Jira, Power BI, Magento, WordPress, WooCommerce.

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Finnish - Novice

Bangla - Native

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

React The Complete Guide (Incl. Hooks, React Router, Redux) Udemy (February, 2022)

Javascript Essential Training, LinkedIn Learning (January, 2022)

React.js Essential Training, LinkedIn Learning (January, 2022)

Business Lead 2019, Hanken and SSE Executive Education (March, 2020)

The Complete Node.js Developer Course (3rd Edition), Udemy (March, 2022)

RECENT PROJECTS

MERN Stack Travel Map

Node, Express, React, MongoDB, Mongoose, Mapbox

A travel map application where user can register, login and save their favourite places in the map. This application was built with the MERN stack, along with Mapbox APIs.

Full Stack Pizza Delivery App

Next.js, Node.js, MongoDB, Redux, Paypal API.

Pizza delivery application that was built with Next.js, NongoDB, Node.js and Paypal API. An admin panel was also integrated, allowing all admins to upload new pizza-related products to the page as well as the ability to remove older entries.

MERN Stack E-Commerce

Node, Express, React, MongoDB, Mongoose, Redux, Firebase, Heroku.

An e-commerce store built with MERN stack, Redux toolkit, Firebase, Stripe and Styled Components. The site provides a complete e-commerce functionality and has been deployed in the Heroku cloud platform.

React Music Player

React.js, SASS

A full-featured music player. The music player offers basic functionality and an entire library section where users can choose and skip to different music based on their personal taste.

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2022 - Present

- Sharpening competence as a Full Stack Developer by collaborating with other developers of different seniorities on a diverse range of projects and real-life challenges.
- Focusing on front-end development with JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Redux in addition to other technologies and concepts such as accessibility and animations.
- Building back-end for web-based applications with frameworks such as Node.js and Express.js.
- Covering additional concepts such as API development and documentation, unit testing with Jest, SQL and NoSQL databases, and version control with GitHub.
- Working with DevOps practices (Bash scripting, Docker containers, and CI/CD with GitHub Actions) and Cloud Services with AWS.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANT

Fixura Ab Oy | Vaasa, Finland | January 2020 - March 2021

- Used Power BI to create presentations relating to quarterly financial data.
- Implemented an invoicing service used by over 5000 customers to improve customer satisfaction and retention.
- Created a live-tracking inventory management system for 150 products, providing the firm with efficient tracking.

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE EXECUTIVE

Foodpanda - Delivery Hero SE | Dhaka, Bangladesh | November 2014 - August 2015

- Performed routine calculations and audited financial statements.
- Handled the VAT and other tax processes to facilitate the company's annual expenses.
- Led the process of invoicing through the Netvisor App, ensuring a total of €1 million for the company.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

EkTak.com | Dhaka, Bangladesh | December 2012 - November 2014

- Maintained company's e-commerce app with a 50,000 monthly customer base.
- Implemented an invoicing management system with reminder facilities.
- Managed the host and domain facilities of the website.
- Integrated the payment gateway system including mobile payment facilities.

PROFESSIONAL FREELANCER

Upwork.com | Freelance, Remote | November 2009 - November 2012

- Developed over 40 websites using WordPress, Magento, and phpBB.
- Created solutions for User Interfaces for over 100 clients.
- Ensured that business and design objectives were met, along with a high level of customer satisfaction.
- Live portfolio link: <https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~01b2aaf8d9e5cc2e98>

EDUCATION

PH.D IN ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

University of Turku | Turku, Finland | August 2020 - Present

M.SC. IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

University of Vaasa | Vaasa, Finland | August 2015 - May 2019

B.SC. IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

American International University (AIUB) | Dhaka, Bangladesh | July 2010 - February 2015